MAGNOLIA

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board Agenda Item #

Agenda # 111 B

Date: 12/08/16

To: Magnolia Board of Directors

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent
Lead: Kristin Dietz, EdTec

RE: 1st Interim Reports FY16-17

Proposed Board Recommendation

I move that the board approve the 1* Interim Reports for FY16-17

Background

Local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (1nter1m
reports) on the status of the LEA's financial health The first interim report is due December 15"

(for LAUSD schools, due date is December 9™) for the period ending October 31.

Budget Implications

There are no budget implications.

How Does This Action Relate/Affect/Benefit All MSAs?

All LEAs are required to submit a 1*" Interim Report their authorizers

Name of Originator:
Kristin Dietz, Edtec

Attachments

15t Interim Reports for all MPS Sites
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